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PETROLEUM PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT, INC.
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October 1, 1991

Bureau of Land Management
Roswell Resource Area

P.0. Box 1857

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Attn: Mr. Stan Mayo

Re: LACT Unit - Will 693 Ltd.
No. 91-066-SM-160

Dear Mr. Mayo:

When we installed the LACT unit on this lease in January, 1991,
had no knowledge of a requirement for an automatic temperature/grav1ty
compensator. We installed the TA-1000 temperature average and felt like
this would satisfy the Onshcre 0il and Gas order No. 4 requirement.

In the 8 months this unit has been operating, we have had no problems
with meter proving. .

We respectfully request that we be allowed to operate this unit with-
out installing an automatic temperature/gravity compensator at this late
date. The extremely high cost of installing it would be prohibitive and
would result in our removal of this LACT unit from operation.
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